


CU-128085506Customer NO:

Reference NO: SI-2021-01619

5750 PINO AVE NE814 SOLUTIONS GAYLEN BARNETT

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
INVOICE

Date Description Amount

9/29/21 2% Technology Fee $8.10

9/29/21 Application Fee (Manual) $405.00

9/29/21 Total due for this invoice:Due Date: $413.10

1.   Online with a credit card:   http://posse.cabq.gov/posse/pub/lms/Default.aspx

2.    In person: Plaza Del Sol, 600 2nd St. NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102

Options to pay your Invoice:

City of Albuquerque

CU-128085506Customer NO:

814 SOLUTIONS GAYLEN BARNETT
5750 PINO AVE NE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87109

$413.10

SI-2021-01619Reference NO:

9/29/21

Amount Due:

Date:

Albuquerque, NM 87103

PO Box 1293

PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM PORTION OF THIS INVOICE NOTICE WITH PAYMENT

Payment Code: 130

130 0000SI20210161900099355114579415000000000000004131CU128085506



From: Sandra Fairchild
To: Hughes, James D.
Cc: Ortiz, Annette; Gaylen Barnett; Mick Rich; Cordero, Shannon D.; Ruiz Carlos, Lizbeth
Subject: FW: Payment Confirmation: 2021272005-7
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2021 6:32:48 AM
Attachments: image001.png

External                           
Here is the receipt Doug.
 
Sandra M. Fairchild
(direct line) 505.340.0375
(office) 505.823.9782
(mobile) 505.934.1620
sandra@mickrichcontractors.com
www.mickrichcontractors.com
 

 

From: system@ipayment.com <system@ipayment.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 7:58 AM
To: Sandra Fairchild <sandra@mickrichcontractors.com>
Subject: Payment Confirmation: 2021272005-7
 

Tab icon

Receipt

Your Reference Number:

2021272005-7
09/30/2021 7:55:06 AM

Transactions

Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement Permits and
Planning Applications
 2021272005-7-1

$413.10

Name:
814 SOLUTIONS GAYLEN BARNETT - CU128085506
Customer Number:
CU128085506

mailto:sandra@mickrichcontractors.com
mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov
mailto:annetteortiz@cabq.gov
mailto:Gaylen@814solutions.com
mailto:mickrich@mickrichcontractors.com
mailto:sdcordero@cabq.gov
mailto:lruizcarlos@cabq.gov
mailto:sandra@mickrichcontractors.com
https://ddec1-0-en-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=http%3a%2f%2fwww.mickrichcontractors.com&umid=2b7811b1-61bc-4dcb-b399-cd61a5e9f184&auth=307405480ca3e49a8b1deb4e49ca5cd244e7e096-f9890f44928fd05bba189f2871f2112be84b1d00

MICK RICH





Permit Information $405.00

Permit Number:
SI-2021-01619
Permit Description:
PL002: Planning: Application Fee (Manual) (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
814 SOLUTIONS GAYLEN BARNETT - CU128085506

Permit Information $8.10

Permit Number:
SI-2021-01619
Permit Description:
TF001: Planning: Technology Fee Application (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
814 SOLUTIONS GAYLEN BARNETT - CU128085506

Total Amount:$413.10
Payment

ACH $413.10

CE2021272005-7
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